

AMY M. KRUPINSKI

Attorney

akrupinski@hensonefron.com | 612-252-2809

"What I bring to the table in family law is a blend of empathetic listening, strategic analytical skills, and persuasive legal writing. These strengths enable me to effectively advocate for and support my clients through the multifaceted and often emotionally taxing landscape of family law."

SERVICES

Family Law

CREDENTIALS

EDUCATION

- J.D., cum laude, William Mitchell College of Law, 2014
- BA, University of Wisconsin - Madison, 2007

BAR ADMISSION

- Minnesota

HONORS

- Recognized in Best Lawyers: Ones to Watch, 2023
- Selected for inclusion in Minnesota Super Lawyers—Rising Stars® Edition, 2020-2023
- Minnesota State Bar Association North Star Lawyer, 2019 - 2023
- Minnesota Lawyer Up & Coming Attorney, 2020
- Recipient of the AFCC-MN President's Award, 2020
- Second Place in the Sarah Weddington National Writing Competition, A Most Urgent Need: The Indian Health Service's Policies Toward Native Women's Reproductive Health Care—Availability of Emergency Contraception, 2014
- Semi-finalist in the Rosalie Wahl Moot Court, 2012

PAST EMPLOYMENT

- Collins, Buckley, Sauntry & Haugh, PLLP, Attorney at Law, Partner 2020-2023
- Hennepin County Family Law Justice Center, Law Clerk, Minneapolis, MN 2015-2017

Best Lawyers
**ONES TO
WATCH**

ABOUT ME

As a family law attorney, I meticulously prepare my clients for and guide them through the intricate family court process with a goal of setting them up for success beyond this challenging phase.

My journey in family law began with an insightful clerkship in the Hennepin County Family Justice Center, where I gained a comprehensive understanding of family law from a judicial perspective. Over those formative years, I was deeply involved in a myriad of hearings and trials, offering me the invaluable opportunity to discuss cases with judges and draft critical court orders. This experience now underpins my approach at Henson Efron, where I leverage these insights to provide clients with realistic expectations of the family court process, how judges might perceive their cases, and the most effective strategies to achieve their objectives.

I focus exclusively on family law, addressing a wide range of matters including:

- Divorce
- Prenuptial Agreement
- Child Custody and Support
- Spousal Maintenance
- Orders for Protection
- Post-Divorce Cases

My passion for family law is rooted in a deep-seated desire to support individuals navigating significant life challenges.

ASSOCIATIONS

PROFESSIONAL

- Minnesota State Bar Association, Secretary, Family Law Council, 2019-2021; Diversity and Inclusion Committee Chair 2020-current
- Ramsey County Bar Association, Co-chair, Family Law Section, 2019-2021; Board Member 2021
- Hennepin County Bar Association
- Association of Family and Conciliation Courts (AFCC) – National Chapter member
- Association of Family and Conciliation Courts (AFCC) – Minnesota Chapter member, Board Member 2020-current; Co-Chair of the Education and Professional Development Committee, 2017-2021; Co-Chair of the Membership Committee, 2021-current
- Family Law League member
- Minnesota Women Lawyers, Co-chair, Book Club, 2019 to 2023
- Mitchell Hamline College of Law, Adjunct Professor, Criminal Law Fall 2015, Constitutional Law Spring 2016 - Fall 2017

COMMUNITY

- Tubman Safety Project
- Volunteer Lawyers Network

RATED BY
Super Lawyers

Rising Stars

Amy M. Krupinski

SuperLawyers.com



HENSON EFRON